

# TORI MEYERS

## CONTACT

(615) 663-4771

toritaniel@gmail.com

## PROFILE

I am a dedicated and compassionate NICU RN with 10 years of experience in my specialty. I work best in high acuity fast paced environments with multidisciplinary care teams. I strive to be a strong advocate for my patients and a resource for their families. I am currently getting my Masters at UTA Arlington with aspirations to become a transformational leader and a knowledgeable educator in my field.

## SKILLS

- extensive cardiac and respiratory monitoring
- care for infants requiring intubation, CPAP, HFNC, vapotherm,
- tracheostomy care
- sedation management
- Central line management
- surgical care
- chronic and palliative care
- congenital anomalies
- PIV placement, phlebotomy
- micro- preemie management
- medication administration
- body/ head cooling
- ECMO
- exchange transfusions
- seizure management
- patient and family advocacy
- effective interdisciplinary team work

## EXPERIENCE

### REGISTERED NURSE NICU LEVEL IV

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL CENTER DALLAS | JAN 2017 - PRESENT

- initiation and continued care of infants ranging from micro-preemies to chronically ill older patients
- Care of infants requiring surgical interventions
- Care of infants with multiple congenital anomalies
- High Frequency Ventilation , CPAP, Optiflo
- maintenance of IV drips including sedatives, paralytics, inotropes etc.
- Active member of the Nurse Led Rounds committee and the Pain and Sedation team.

### REGISTERED TRAVEL NURSE

PPR TRAVEL NURSING | OCT 2013 - JAN 2017

- Boston Children's Hospital Level IV NICU - Boston, MA
- Johns Hopkins Children's Center - Baltimore, MA
- Inova Children's Hospital IV NICU - Falls Church, VA
- University of Maryland Level IV NICU - Baltimore, MD
- Parkland Hospital III NICU - Dallas, TX
- Memorial Hermann IV NICU - Houston, TX
- Plantation General Hospital NICU - Plantation, FL
- Bryan Neonatal Intensive Care Unit Level III- Greenville, SC

### REGISTERED NURSE NICU LEVEL IV

MONROE CARROL JR CHILDRENS HOSPITAL AT VANDERBILT | AUG 2011 - JAN 2013

- initiation and maintenance of care of infants ranging from micro-preemies to chronically ill older patients
- Care of infants requiring surgical interventions
- Care of infants with multiple congenital anomalies
- High Frequency Ventilation , CPAP, Optiflo
- maintenance of IV drips including sedatives, paralytics, inotropes etc.

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

KING UNIVERSITY | MAY 2011

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON| 2020- PRESENT

## AWARDS

### BOSTON CHILDRENS HOSPITAL

NICU STAR | 2017 - INFECTION CONTROL LEADERSHIP  
PRECEPTOR OF THE YEAR | 2013